
From: 	 L 	! 
To: 	 Burton, Faith (SMO) 
CC: 	 ATF 	:.; Weich, Ron (SMO) ' . 
Sent: 	 -2737207ff :1J824 - 1P1V1- ' 
Subject: 	 RE: Revised Grassley letter 
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From: Burton, Faith (SMO) [mailto:Faith.Burton©usdoj.gov ] 
Ser,t._Thlirscia.v...._Eehruarx 03, 2011 3:59 PM 
To:1 	ATF 	iWeinstein, Jason (CRM); Hoover, William Jt . 	ATF 	j; Melson, Kenneth E.; Smith, Brad 
(ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMo); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised Grassley letter 

OLA hopes to do that. 

- 
From: i 	ATF 	i7F) 
Sent: 11ursday, -Fel5ruary -03;2011 3:48 PM 	 !- 
To: Weinstein, Jason (CRM); Burton, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J. (ATF);[ 	ATF 	:(ATF)• Melson, Kenneth E. _, 	, 
(ATF); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Welch, Ron (SMO); Agrast, Mark D. (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: RE: Revised Grassley letter 

One of our public affairs guys got word that Grassley's office is telling media that "there may be something to this" 
because ATF is not answering. Are we still planning to get the letter out today? 

DOJ-FF-23383 
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i Pings, Anne (USAE0); II 	ATF 	; ATF 
 

,_ 	.._. 	 i 	. 
I ATF I Melson, Kenneth E.; Johnson, Deborah (SMO); Smith, Brad (ODAG); Colborn, PaUl P (SMO) 
ttIG-a-ffän, Molly (SMO); Gonzales, Mary (OLA) 
Subject: Revised Grassley letter 

Attached is a revised draft of a letter to Sen. Grassley. Please take a look and let us know if this version is OK with you. 

Faith is bed up in a meeting, but she asks that ATF reach out to Grassley's staff to let them know that we'll be sending a 

response shortly; 	 DP 	 hnd that you look forward to briefing them on 
L. 

Gunrunner. 

Thanks. 

Jason 

From: Weinstein, Jason [mailto:Jason.Weinstein©usdoj.gov ] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 5:17 PM  
_TaiBurfan, Faith (SMO); Hoover, William J.; Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); 	

mEm 
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